
From:
To: Ian Blatchford
Cc:
Subject: Adani COP 26 - Statement
Date: 24 November 2021 05:37:03
Attachments: Policy Statement COP 26 - Adani Group NetZero_20211118.pdf

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear Sir,

Trust the email finds you well. 

Please find attached our comprehensive statement re COP 26.  Sir, I will set up a call with you
and Dame Mary Archer to brief you in person (via Zoom) as well at a mutually convenient time.

Regards,

Adani Group
Adani Corporate House
Shantigram SG Highway
Ahmedabad 382 421

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message
are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified
that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system.
Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the company. 

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.







From:
To:
Subject: Invoice - first installment - Nov 2021
Date: 12 November 2021 12:41:00
Attachments: Adani Green Energy Ltd - Invoice 1 - Nov 2021.pdf
Importance: High

Dear 

Please find attached the first invoice for our partnership, following signature of the contract.

To note, the payment term listed on the invoice is 30 days as this is automatically generated on
our system, but we note that you have a 45 day payment term as per our agreed contract.

Do let me know if you have any questions or require anything else from us to process this
invoice.  

Many thanks,



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Quick call this week
Date: 01 November 2021 09:30:19

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Tomorrow is good since almost everyone will vanish by midweek (it’s the Diwali
break in India).
Let me have a time of your convenience and we will set up the call (or,
alternatively, you can send the invites).

From: @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 2:55 PM
To: @adani.com>; @adani.com>
Subject: Quick call this week

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Good morning .

I hope you have been keeping well since we last spoke.

I wondered if you were both available for a quick call either tomorrow or Wednesday to run
through a few next steps in regards to our partnership? We shouldn’t need more than 15-
20minutes.

Many thanks,

Footer:London
Explore the Science Museum’s incredible exhibitions and galleries this autumn, including Amazônia by internationally
renowned photographer Sebastião Salgado. Book tickets here

Part of the Science Museum Group, which also includes: National Science and Media Museum, Bradford; Science and
Industry Museum, Manchester; National Railway Museum, York; Locomotion, Shildon






